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Main Office - 251.580.1655 Foley Office - 251.972.8523
22251 Palmer St. 201 East Section Ave.
Robertsdale, AL 36567 Foley, AL 36535

Frank Lundy, P.E.
County Engineer

Date: February 25, 2025

Subject: SMJ25-000002, Bayou Ridge Subdivision

Dear Mr. Lundy,

The Final Plat of the above referenced development has not been reviewed for compliance with the Ba/dwin County
Subdivision Regulations due to this development being located within the sole jurisdictional review of the City of Foley. The

AFM documents have been reviewed for compliance and meet the requirements of the Baldwin County Subdivision
Regulations.

Approved By: Mary Booth, Associate Planner





